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} UNITED STATEE DISTRICT COURT
WISTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINCGTON
AT SERTTLE

OROER AMERDING SCHEDULE
Or FOIEFEITARLE EATL

IN RE SCHEDULE OF

%W FORFEITABLE PAIL

T g ' T

Purzuatt to Local Bala ME 9(3), the attached =chadule is
. opted ag an amendmanpt to the Schedule of Porfaitable Bail
for thie dizcrict. The provisions Chereof shall bhe substi-
tuted for all pertichg of the existing sehedule which relate
to offenses defined inh Title 41, Code of Federal Regqulations
htar C.F.R.y. '

Tha changes shall be sffective immadimtely upon Filing of
this Order with the Clerk. The United Ftakes Atbtorney =hall
Furniegh a copy of this Order and pre-puhchad gopigs of the new

schedule ko all agencles snd persons maintaining completa bail

sehedulas.

DATED this &5 day of /‘iﬂﬁ{ ., 1973,
A L

Philip ¥. Suelqert {
United States Magistrple H
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“wﬂf“ﬂ4h£:h £ tiﬂﬂrfﬁﬂ—ﬂ'
Robart E. CoOoper
United Btates Magistrake
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TLTLE 41 CFR: PUBLIC BUILDIKGS AND PROPERTY

4] CFR § 101-20,301 =~ Inspection £10,00
41 CFR § 101-20.302 - Failure ta rvacord pregenge 10.00
4 CFR § 101-20.303 =~ Presarvation of propesrky
a. Inproper Alzposal of rubbish 15.00
b. WillFfml destruction of or damaga to
propet Ly 50.00
T Theft of propwrty S0.00
d. Creatlon of hazard 15.00
e, Throwing articles from or at & building 50.00
f. Climbing upon statute or roof or any
of a building 15,00
41 CFR § 101-20.304 - Conformity with signs and
directlons
a, Compliance with officinl Eigne 10.00

b. cCcompliance with directions of Federal
Frotective HLicera and other

avthorized individuals 20.00
4] CPR § 101-20.303 - Disturbances 10.00
4) CFR § 101-20.306 - Gambling Mandatory
41 CFR § 101-320,.307 - Alcoholie Beverages and

Bapootiosg

a. Driving while wvtider the influence ofF

ligquor or drugs HMandatorcy
b. Entering while vnder the influence of,

usknyg, or posseszing drogs ' 50.00
(= 8 Bntering, or being on ptoperty, undzr

the influence of liguor 25.00
d. Consumption of liguor 25.00

Rev. 4779




41 CFR §

101-20.208 - Sollelting, vending,

and debht ccllecktion

B Boliciting ajimg and coniributlons
b. Commercial soliciting
T Vending
d. Digplaying or distributing commercial
advertising
g. Collacting private debts
41 CPR § 101-20.309 - Disteipution of advertising
41 CPR § 101-20.310 - Photographa
a, Taking photographa wlthout conaent
b. Takirg photographs in violation of
gaguriey regulations or
Fadaral Court order
41 PR § 101-20.31) - Unpauthorized doge and
othar apimals
41 CFR § 101-20.312 - TrafFfic
. Megligent driviong
b. Compliance with signals and directions
of Federal Proteotive Officerns
c. Compllance with posted traffic =xigns
d. Elocking of enkrances, doiveways, walks,
loading platforme, or fire hydrants
a, Farking without a permit
. Parking in mavthorized locations
. Parking in resaerved areas
h. Parking contrary to postad migns
4Y OFF § 1401-20,31) - Popspession of weapons and
explogives

41 CFE 5 101-20.314 - piscrimination
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